10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

TOWNOFKENNEBUNKPORT,MAINE
— INCORPORATED 1653 -

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Village Fire Station — 32 North Street
January 10, 2019 - 6:00 PM

. Call to Order.

Approve the December 27, 2018, selectmen meeting minutes.

Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

Audit presentation by Hank Farrah of Runyon, Kersteen, Ouellette.

Authorize transfer of funds from the General Funds to the Capital
Projects Funds-General Capital Improvements account.

. Set the number of shellfish licenses, license fees, and the length of the

S€asornl.

Presentation by Woodward and Curran and Michael Claus, director of
public works, regarding the Ocean Avenue seawall project

KEMS to introduce their new subscription service,

Approve the waste hauling permits for 2019.

Accept a $1,080 donation to the emergency fuel fund from the following
local businesses participating in the Christmas Prelude Cookie Crawl:
Breakwater Inn and Spa, Dannah, Captain Fairfield Inn, Wendy Webster
Good Fine Art, Auntie’s House, and the Nonantum Resort.

Accept a $581.67 donation to the emergency fuel fund from the Church
on the Cape.

Accept a $100 donation to the nurse’s general account from Peter and
Gretchen Graham.

Other business.
Approve the January 10, 2019, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Adjournment.

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207} 967-4243 Fax: (207) Y67-8470






Board of Selectmen Meeting
Town Hall - 6 Elm Street
December 27, 2018 - 9:00 AM
Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of December 27, 2018

Selectmen Attending: Stuart E. Barwise, Allen A. Daggett, Edward W. Hutchins,
and Sheila Matthews-Bull

Selectman Absent: Patrick A. Briggs

Others: Arlene McMurray, Laurie Smith

1. Call to Order.

Chair Hutchins called the meeting to order at 9:02 AM.

2. Approve the December 13, 2018, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the December 13, 2018, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 4-0.

3. Public Forum {This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

There were 1o comments.

4. Consider a renewal application for a liquor license submitted by R.E.
Blood, Co., Inc. DBA Captain Fairfield Inn, 8 Pleasant Street.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve
the renewal application for a liquor license submitted by R.E. Blood, Co., Inc.
DBA Captain Fairfield Inn, 8 Pleasant Street. Vote: 4-0.

This application was reviewed and approved by the Police Chief, Fire Inspector,
and Code Enforcement Officer.

5. Adopt a wireless communication fee.

Town Manager Laurie Smith, said the revised ordinance that was passed on No-
vember 6, 2018, gave the Board of Selectmen the authority to adopt a fee. Wer-
ner Gilliam recommends keeping the same fee of $250 that was in the previous

ordinance.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to adopt a
fee of $250 for the Wireless Telecommunications Facilities Ordinance. Vote: 4-0.

6. Authorize Treasurer to write off taxes on the CDMK, LLC parcels.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- December 27, 2018
The Town purchased three parcels and is asking the Board to write off the cur-
rent year’s taxes totaling $4,792.60.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to write off
the total taxes of $4,792.60 for map 12, block 5, lots 21, 21A, and 22. Vote: 4-
0.
7. Accept three donations from the Flynn Family Foundation.

a. Donation of $2,500 to the emergency fuel fund.

b. Donation of $2,500 to the emergency food fund.

c. Donation of $2,500 to the nurses general account.
Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to accept
the donations from the Flynn Family foundation of $2,500 to the emergency fuel
fund; $2,500 to the emergency food fund; and $2,500 to the nurses general ac-
count. Vote: 4-0.

8. Accept a donation of $1,200 from the Atlantic Firemen’s Association to
the emergency fuel fund.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to accept
the $1,200 donation to the emergency fuel fund from the Atlantic Firemen’s Asso-
ciation. Vote: 4-0.
9. Accept donations to the Public Health general needs account:

a. An anonymous donor gave $25.
Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectmman Barwise, to accept
the $25 donation to the Public Health general needs account from an anonymous
donor. Vote: 4-0.

b. The Kennebunkport Village Fire Co. gave $2,232.84,
Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to accept
the $2,232.84 donation from the Kennebunkport Village Fire Co. to the Public
Health general needs account. Vote: 4-0.

10. Approve the December 27, 2018, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve
the December 27, 2018, Treasurer’'s Warrant. Vote: 4-0.

11. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- December 27, 2018
the December 27, 2018, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 4-0.

The meeting adjourned at 9:08 AM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant






&
8j3a)|ang uaajsJay uohuny

90T 10 I ‘PuUE|Od YInos ‘aAliq 3321 8uoq oz
¥841-981-008-T 40 986¢-£LL-L0¢ 1B SN 12BJU0D 35B3|d

‘JLL3773IN0
NITLSHIN NOANNY JO Juasuod passaidxa ayl Inoyum sasodand Jayjo Aue uoj pasn aq

10U pjnoys pue Jodals [B1auBUY |enuue 3AIsusyaldwod syl yiim uoiaunfuod ul peal aq pinoys
uonedljgnd siyl ul pauleuod uoplewogul ay] ‘synsat Sunesado |erdueuly sy Suipueisiapun
ul JuswaSeuew pue UaW3IBS JO PAROG AY] ISISSE 0} [00) B SB papuaiul s| uoneiuasad siyj

Uopuasald siyy ynoqy

LTOT - uoinquisiq aJnyipuadxy -

810T - uonnquisig ainypuadx3.

uolInqulsiq anuaAsy -

sainjipuadx3 jo a8ejuadiad e se aduejeg pund pausisseun -
saJnlipuadx]y - pung |eiduan

SONUIAIY - pun4 |elau=5

soduejeg pun4 -

$}NsSay 1pny jo Alewwng g

3AISNI

JL13T1IN0 NIFLSHIN NOANMY
yesie4 yueH :Ag pajuasald

MIIANGINAO TVIONVNIL
1odyungauusa) JO UMo|

M <t W WO s 00



Town of Kennebunkport
SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS

* Financial Statement Opinion - Unmodified
* Report Required by Government Auditing
Standards (GAS)

= No Material Weaknesses
— No Significant Deficiencies

* Report Required by the Uniform Guidance
— Program Tested:

* Clean Water State Revolving Fund
* Findings:
— None




6LY'LOV'E
80V'6LS
18€'v49
60T'ST
v10¢

N
"3JUB|eq PUNy JO UMOPYESL( 10} SIUBWDILIS |BIDUBUL 3Y3 JO 61-81 sa8ed @35 T u

1824 JUB1INI BY] UL SZO'OFY'¥S O3 EOF'EZES Aq Pasealdul aduejeq pund (301

:TA AT
¥76'89€
6V6'6EY'T
erot
S10¢

SsuonpPAIasSqO

v15'588°T 6CTTeT'E Th6'9ZS'E paudisseun B
660'€€9 G89'6ED 8GB'E1E paudissy
8t TH9 SLY'6LY P10'v6S psllwwos A

LTV'Y gee's z1’s ajqepuads uoN B
910 L10¢ 810¢

000°005
000°000'T
000'00S'T
0000007
000°005'C
000°000°€
000005'€
000°000'v
000°005'%
000'000°S

SAONVIVE ANN
}Jod)yungauua) JO UMO]|



i *sjuncdde daams uo ajel 151Ul faysiy pauses Jsa4alu]
*s@a) Suiqun|d

Jamay pa3rs||od pue paredidiue ueys syuad Suipjing Jamay pansst sjiwaad pue sasuadn

‘pua Jead s10j2q spuny

juesd 1Ogy paledidiiue paalalal 10U pey umo| 3yl se 198png Japun sem jejuswuianocdiaiul .
‘S3[21Y3A mau Suiseyand SJUIPISL 210W 0 aNnp 19PN JOAD SEM SIXEY ISIOXT

SIINVIHVA LNVIIJINDIS 40 AHYINIANS

E Z8T'vv9‘6T LL9°298'6T $ $924n0s SuldueuUl) JAYI0 puUe DNUIADI |e10)

(rES‘06T) - YES'06T sadue|eq PJEMIOJALIED JO UONEZI|IN
(000°0S2) - 000°052 snjdans JeaA Jouid Jo uonezijnn
- 008°S0V 008'S0¥ ul siajsuel)
S3L'Y GEO'ES 0SZ'8y SanuaAal Jay10
GSE‘9L GGE'9ET 00009 pauuea 1salaiu|
SLL'TE SER'GEY 090°L0V §92|A495 10} sadiey)
(£82°LT) v08‘1ST 160°6L2 sHwJad pue sasuaar
(£59'VT) LBT'VLE r6'86€ SINUAA3I |BJUIWIUIBAOBISIU|
L9T9TT L9T7'0€0'T 00T'vI6 SaXe) 3s19X3
T06'8€ 66L'756'91 868'€T6'OT § saxe} Ajadolg

SANNIATYL - ANN4 TVHINID

Jodyungauua) JO UMO|




‘JeaA |eJ51) 1XaU 3y} 03 pJemio) paliies Ajjensn ale sjunowe yuswdaoidw ejidey .
‘sjuatwAed ueo| 2y3 jo Suiwl 01 anp 188pNng Japun SEM AJIAIBS IGaa -

‘S121y8)y a4y |jed3-u0
Jo 98esn ssa) pue adijod 10} 1O SS3| pue 51J3Uaq Ul SBUIABS 0] anp 133png Japun sem Alajes Jlignd .
"AJusduijuod pasnun pue pajedidjjue uey) sasy |eda| ssa| 01 anp 133png J9PUN SEM 3,A00 |BIBUIY .
SIONVIHYA LNYIIHINDIS 40 AHVYININNS

STLLY9 TS6'6TZ61 LL9°298°6T $

N0 Sigjsues] pue mw._zu_ﬂcmn_xm |eloL

8LV'TOET 08Y'TOET INO si9suel]

S9v°L9 97.'S8¢ T6TESE syjuawanoasdwi |eyde)
08E'vS GL9'€9T SS0'8T¢ 92IAL3S 193Q
= CTL'6E6'6 TTL'6€6'6 uoljeanpy

- 608'€0T'T 608'€0C'T xe} Ajuno)
80V°LT 6EV'8YS L¥8'599 34N}N3 pue uonealday
¥81'9¢ 8€1'599 TTE'169 alej|am pue yijeay
890°8€ 7€0'82TT 00T99T'T SYI0M 21|qnd
782881 6SL'LLET €759'995°C Arayes )|qng
vEP'SST ¥8T909'T 8T9'T98'T S juawuianog |esauag

SFANLIANIdXT - ANNH TVYINID
Jodiyungauua) JO umo]




9 ,Jueld Juawanosduwi
|ende) ey ui payiuap) syafoad Joj sUNOIIE A5 |BYIdED 0} pRIId)SUERL] 3] ||IM dduejeq 1984e}

9%8T 2431 JO 5593%3 Ul spunj paudisseun Auy °ss3| 40 S1e3A aA) O polad e JIAD |9A3] 195.1€) 3Y) 0)
aauejeq 2y} Suiig o1 uejd e dojanap ||Im UMO] 3yl ‘|2A3] SIY3 mojaq sdoup 2auejeq puny paudisseun 4|
‘s152q Y'Y € U0 painseaw (%48T 40) saunypuadxa puny [2JaUad JO SYIUOW OM] JO WINWIUIL B B puny
|esauag ay3 ul adue|eq puny paudisseun uliejuiew o} Wodjungauuay Jo umol ayi jo Adljod aya 1,
:Aa1jo4 supiog pung wnwiuln Jodyunqauuay jo umoy

- | %9TTZ | pIOZE
%00°8T | 'stozm|
%0Y°LT o102z &
%8E"LT cTozE
%ST 8T 10z ™

3aue|eq puny paudisseun

%00°S
|.~ %0074

. %006
%00°TT
%00°€T
- -~ %00°ST
%00°LT
..... %00°6T
%00°'TZ
%00°E€C

sasniipuadx3y 10 a8e1uadiad e se aduejeg pund paudisseun — gNN4 TvYINIO

1od)yungauuay Jo umo|



%lv'tl %1ES NLL L8 pioz 8

%56'T %EV’'S %5698 q10z8
%971 %0L'S %TLLY a10e A
%67'C %6C°S %05°L8 LTOC A
%S6°T %9t°S %C1°88 gTocm
[ejusWULIBA0BIa]U| SAXB| ASIINT saxe} Ajadoly
TS =TT . T . '
%0001
%00°0¢
. %00°0¢
T %00:0%
|
“ %0009
{
_ %00°09
%00°0L
%0008
- %00°06
%00°00T

UoRNGLISIQ 2NULIAIY — ANN4 TVHINID
}Jodyungauua) Jo umoj



%CL'TS
uoKieaInp3

%58°0.

%9¢C'9
xe31 Ajuno) |/If/ - 22135 1937
i / %601

24NN 73 Uoea103Y syjuawanoudwy |eyider
%L8'S
S3JoMm 2jqQnd %LL9
no siajsues
%9b°E %LETT %0€°8 no sJajsuell
dIeJ|aM 1B YleaH Ayages ajgqng JU3LWUIBAOD |RIBUID

8T0C - uoiinquasig ainypuadx3l — ANN4 TYYINIDO
Jodyungauusy JO UMmo|




%ll Ly
uoleanp3

%1 %vL L
\ﬂ; 9 nl.fxlf 32195 1920
xe3 Ajuno) . C
et / %ZS 0T

ain}n) '3 UOIIEALIAY sjuawanosdw) jepde)
%ER’S
SHI0M J|qNnd 60z
%G9°E %IT'ZT %68'L N0 s13jsues)

aJejlam 2 YyeaH A1a4es Jjangd JUIWUIAADY jeJauan

£TQT - uoinqguiasig ainyipuadxi — ANN4 TVHYINIO
toav_csnwccmv_ JO UMO|






niy

'.‘—"'sir'r’:‘.’?l}-'-‘r.fi i
q =

by

- ()
reile]
U

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager
Board of Selectmen

From: Jennifer Lord, Treasurer

Date: 113119

Re: Fund Balance

In accordance with the General Fund - Fund Balance Policy, I am recommending that you
authorize the transfer of $49,200.42 to the Capital Projects Fund — General Capital Improvements
account. This will adjust the General Fund Unassigned balance on Statement 3 to $3,477,740.58.
See attached spreadsheet for details.

With the FY 18 additions, the adjusted account total for the General Capital Improvements will
be $386,093.00.



Town of Kennebunkport

Unassigned Fund Balance

11/14/2018
FY 18
Unassigned per
from Statement 3 3,526,941.00
retain 18% expenditures in general {3,477,740.58)
Unassigned Fund Balance should be
transfer to Capital Reserve budget 49,200.42

expenses

from statement 4

18,019,301.00

transfers out

(29,500.00)

(130,000.00})

{22,000.00)

(10,500.00)

(17,000.00)

(30,000.00)

(505,300.00)

(86,050.00)

(23,343.00)

(250,000.00)

(150,000.00)

(35,787.00)

(12,000.00)

total transfers

(1,301,480.00)

grand total 19,320,781.00
% per policy 18%
Adjusted Unassigned Fund Balance 3,477,740.58




\eb/

Adopted 12.11.14

Town of Kennebunkport
General Fund - Fund Balance Policy

Purpese of this Policy

The purpose of this policy is to establish a target level of fund balance for the general fund and to
establish a process and criteria for the continued evaluation of that target level as conditions
warrant. This policy shall also establish a process for reaching and or maintaining the targeted
level of fund balance, and the priority for the use of resources in excess of the target. Finally,
this policy shall provide a mechanism for monitoring and reporting the Town’s general fund
balance. This policy applies only to the generat fund.

Definitions and Classifications

e Fund Balance is a term used to describe the net position of govemnmental funds. It is
calculated as the difference between the assets and liabilities and defined outflows or
inflows of resources reported in a governmental fund.

e Governmental fund balance is reported in five classifications that comprise a hierarchy
based primarily on the extent to which the Town is bound to honor constraints on the
specific purposes for which amounts in those funds can be spent. The five classifications
of fund balance for the General fund are defined as follows.

o Non-spendable — resources which cannot be spent because they are either a) not in
spendable form or; b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact
(example inventory balances).

o Restricted — resources with constraints placed on the use of resources which are
either a) externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants),
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or b) imposed
by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

o Committed — resources which are subject to limitations the government imposes
upon itself at its highest level of decision making (Town Selectmen), and that
remain binding unless removed in the same manner.

o Assigned — resources neither restricted nor committed for which a government has
a stated intended use as established by the Town Selectmen, or a body or official
(management) to which the Town Selectmen has delegated the authority to assign
amounts for specific purposes.

o Unassigned — resources which cannot be properly classified in one of the other
four categories. The General Fund should be the only fund that reports a positive
unassigned fund balance amount. The committed, assigned, and unassigned
classifications are often referred to, in the aggregate, as the unrestricted find
balance.

Background and Considerations

Fund balance is intended to serve as a measure of financial resources in a governmental fund.
The Town’s management, credit rating agencies, and others monitor the levels of fund balance in
the general fund as an important indicator of the Town’s economic condition. While credit
agencies have always analyzed fund balance as part of their evaluation of credit-worthiness,
increased attention has been focused on determining sufficient levels because of recent events in
the credit markets.



Adopted 12.11.14

In establishing an appropriate level of fund balance the Town has considered the following
factors:

* Property Tax Base =
Non-property Tax Revenues 4
Debt Profile
Liquidity
Budget Management
Contingent / unexpected liabilities
Future Uses
Economy

Policy

[t is the policy of the Town of Kennebunkport to maintain unassigned fund balance in the general

fund at a minimum of two months of general fund expenditures (or 18%) measured on a GAAP

basis (GAAP - generally accepted accounting principles in the United States). In the event that

the unassigned fund balance drops below this level, the Town will develop a plan, implemented

through the annual budgetary process, to bring the balance to the target level over a period five

(5) years or less. The Treasurer shali report fund balance in the appropriate classifications and

make the appropriate disclosures in the Town’s financial statements. Unless already classified as

restricted or committed, the following balances shall be classified as assigned, as per GAAP or a

matter of policy. Encumbrances — Amounts encumbered at year-end by contract, including

purchase order, or encumbered by some other means shall be classified as assigned. (GAAP)

Budget Appropriation — Amounts appropriated in the annual budget resolve, or in any

supplemental budget resolves, for expenditures in ensuing fiscal year shall be classified as o
assigned, unless otherwise already restricted or committed. (GAAP) Capital Budget — Amounts =
designated for use in the first year of the capital improvement program, whether by appropriation -
or advance to another fund, shall be classified as committed.

Any unassigned funds in excess of the of 18% target balance will be transferred to capital reserve
accounts for projects identified in the Capital Improvement Plan.

Policy Administration

After the annual audit, the Treasurer shall report the Town’s fund balance and the classification
of the various components in accordance with GAAP and this policy. Should the Town fall
below the target level, the Treasurer shall prepare a plan to restore the unassigned fund balance
to the target level,






KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN CLERK

To: Laurie Smith

Board of Selectmen
From: Tracey O’Roak, Town Clerk
Re: Shellfish Licenses for 2019
Date: January 3, 2019

Everett Leach, (Shellfish Warden) and the Shellfish Conservation Committee are
unanimously proposing to the Board their recommendation as to the number of Shellfish
Licenses to be issued in 2019:

Recreational:

Resident Recreationat 75 Licenses
Non-resident Recreational 8 Licenses
Warden Recreational 1 License
Commercial

Resident Commercial 2 Licenses
Non-resident Commercial 0 Licenses
Daily

Daily Licenses 0 Licenses

The Committee also recommends:
The flats will only be opened from April 15 through October 15.
Digging will only be allowed on Friday, Saturday and Sunday.
Recreational diggers may only take 1 peck per week.

Commercial diggers may only take 2 pecks per day.

P.O. Box 566, Kenncbunkport, Maine, 04046 « Tel. (207) 967-4243






KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN CLERK

To: Laurie Smith

Board of Selectmen
From: Tracey O’Roak, Town Clerk
Re: Shelifish Licenses for 2019
Date: January 3, 2019

Everett Leach, (Shellfish Warden) and the Shellfish Conservation Committee are
unanimously proposing to the Board their recommendation as to the number of Shellfish
Licenses to be issued in 2019:

Recreational:

Resident Recreational 75 Licenses
Non-resident Recreational 8 Licenses
Warden Recreational 1 License
Commercial

Resident Commercial 2 Licenses
Non-resident Commercial 0 Licenses
Daily

Daily Licenses 0 Licenses

The Committee also recommends:
The flats will only be opened from April 15 through October 15.
Digging will only be allowed on Friday, Saturday and Sunday.
Recreational diggers may only take 1 peck per week.

Commercial diggers may only take 2 pecks per day.

P.0O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine, 04046 = Tel. (207) 967-4243






oy s T = e S ————

1S1ANSTY IANQALOIINISSINIWLINNOD .

i

123l01d Juswiage|day [jemess any ueaso Wl
v




12
_ =

o _m ] ] % tommm Ny
-Laa_u_mzm x,m.anmccmx I . Y e 3 e "
H 3 | M- ] T & 5 i .

] -..-: . - - ey PLE . & - ; . : i

e

4 'br ﬂ".fﬁc'u'-‘.Ei‘E.

ul
< 48

ealy “_om.. 0id twmono._n_

f...‘
v



A
-

WOODARD
SCURRAN

ings

ender

Replacement Wall R

AFTER

BEFORE




U6 AON €—— pi¢ }deg
yog 1snbny €—— 1s| Jey
Wyl go

Ui/ 994

Ui/} uer

UOIoNJISUO)) |[lemMess
uoneolge |[ep g sbumelsq doys
(Bunesyy uswiosjes) plemy pig
buiuado pig

JusLUasILBAPY pig

a[npayog joafoid e

=
Vv







APPLICATION FOR WASTE HAULING PERMIT

Applicant: a ”ZZ,WL *Z%fﬂ%/
(c

Adm%’{;/?md e o903

7
Telephone: Q—D’? ’3/ 7’57 b &- é .
Authorized Representative: _6:7 )] 'ﬁﬂ ﬂa,

Attach: 1. Current vehicle registration

2. Customer List
Driver(s) of Vehicle; gtl AW
Name: Lic #:
Name: Lic#:
Name: Lic#:
Name: Lic#:

1 have read the Solid Waste Ordinance and the Rules and Regulations for

solid waste. I agree to abijZ/ these rpgulations.
A
Signed: W gﬂz'

Signed:

Approved by Selectmen:

Permit No.: Date:

By granting a waste-hauling permit, the selectinen and the Town of
Kennebunkport do not assume and liability with respect to the operations of
the licensees.

The issuance of a waste hauling permit does not in any way constitute and
endorsement by the Town or recommendation as to the adequacy or
reliability of the services provided by the licensee. The Solid Waste
Ordinance and Rules and Regulations of the Town do not require proof of
vehicle insurance or financial responsibility in order for a person to cbtain a
waste hauling permit.



KENNEBUNKPORT DRIVER LIST

DRIVER LICENSE #
MIKE VALDES ME2280348
MARK JOHNSON ME7244133
JAY JOHNSON ME1038095

JAY ESTABROOK ME7304133



Complete the WM payment request form for suppliers
who do not genserate Involces.

Intructions

1} Conferm Vieoudor Hame/ Addecas cxists in Proplesaf, I not, please
subenlt Create-Uprdate Vendoe eFurm fron

WA Vinr prive 10 submitting this jupmont ropiest fiem,

1) Populate yeiluw ficlds with the revpestod lnfirmation.

3 E-mail furm and suppuoeting documents (bcduad firmy) to San One fur PAYMENT REQUEST FORM
l"‘mgA

B688134288@anlinecapturecenter.com

Vendor Name a it informati invoice Header Detsils
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKFORT PO Number NON -PO
ATTN: NICOLE EVANGELISTA Invoice Mo 2019PERMIT
P.0.B0OX 566 lavoice Dale 1272612018
KENNEBUNKPORT , ME 04046

WM Sile name and Address

|WM PORTLAND MAINE WM Contact PAMELA GRAY

2000 FOREST AVE WM email EGRAY1@WHM.COM

|PORTLAND, ME 04103

PO

Purchase Descriotion Line# Qty Unit Price Exten o
'19 HAULING PERMIT 4 $ 100.00000 | $ 400.00
% 5
[ 5
1 =
s =
5 -
L =
% =
$ 5
s =
s 5
Subtolal $ 400.00
Sales TAX 3 -
Canadian TAX 5 .
ex. GST/IPST
Total Amount Due 3 40000
S03778 Currency uso

2080-00/57 10001700



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~ INCORPORATED 1653 ~
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

To: Licensed Private Haulers
From: Michael Claus
Re: Annual License Renewal

Date: December 12, 2018

Enclosed is an Application for a Waste Hauling Permit, Solid Waste Ordinance, and
Rules and Regulations for Solid Waste.

If you are collecting solid waste in the Town of Kennebunkport, please submit the
current customer list, vehicle descriptions, regjstration numbers, driver(s) names and

license numbers. Please also submit $10 each vehicle you wish to register.
& lop.06 X - @ Yey.0D
Customer lists should include name, loc street name), size of container, and pick-

up schedule (which day(s) of the week).
Please provide this information by January 3, 2019, for action by the Board of
Selectmen at its regularly scheduled meeting on January 10, 2019. Failure to do so
may result in loss of approval to discharge at Pine Tree Waste.
Please submit this information to the following address:

Town of Kennebunkport

Attn: Nicole Evangelista

P.O. Box 566
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

This permit is valid for calendar year 2019.

Beachwood Avenue, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine (4046 « Tel: (207) 967-5728 Fax: {207) 967-5372



s0s /500 *outow MMM

15082 GRTM

e | RS i
O AL EOLVO an GHY'1LU0d
NOLLYHASIN) LY ariva
1=}
hipus s i IAY LSO 0007
SSTHIHIY ORI
i a3 sty BG6VLET BESETZ
o 2oL 2y = 100t LX{oAl WL
RO ety ey
TLES0E 137 9423
TLESHL LLARY]
Liadad ]
.n.,_,.__u._w.nn u..n_hm_,“ eELL mmmmzm-_ NI ‘FW JO INIHIDYNYN FLSYH
» YL il
a 00065 b 0t ov HM L. PKQ AR | 8102 E8VeTONLEDCOAY W T
PN IS TY Nl el W] £TINY sIvL ..__-—D—m_ L tg 4N] IOy ANVIY Hv iy =t
£000-Y 6 02 Yo =omeimsup 6TOZ/0E/p0smN1  QT0Z/TO/ b D % MU0 10N W) SNTCE vomamuy <13ty §) )

WHRINN MO VRIS S5V

£ST'l AR wonustday] JINIBA AN J0 NS



gog/n0b auTem MMM LVEOTZ00 Q61 1
P43 | mvre )]
2ISHOIT
(14,21
BIGI/FING  OLIGD
HOLLVALLSIDF CLVaTIVA 2o1Pe R QNVILY04
PTRITA FSpy
TR womsiny JAY 153404 00CE
. 5um. SEIRQOV DUITIYR
oo ol 86¢L62 | 022012
B10T9VED neg L 2109 L350 HOSET)
1T 106 1vg 1LY
12106 to) r3
fs30
sl sied 1N 6ELLIZOTO 3W JO LNFHIOUEHNYH JLSYH
WE'STT ¥l
pevnal CIT LI
a _ooomm P {21 | OF HM| ET19MIN | MOVR | 6002 PELYOOHE9DZOAYCHT
% o™ GT02/06/70 0% BL0¢/10/p0 L mRRgamwmEA TR ]
L2B6-Y¥C | 0D
[ vivovsesvwsnnd  cvnl  955'€9Z SHRNA HOTSISIY AINUIA UL JO BIS




Stute ot viaine vehicle Hepistration MASS rewammAsy e
y CO | 9A-6022
T D=t vs Validatuss Dhaie But Not Pror To 07/01 /2 018 Fimres: 07/31/2019 [nsurance:
T TLAR Lk TGART [REEs) T eaE [ 1IRES puY Y ey ALTE WELIM el s [ FLEL
1M2Av02C8MM017843 2018 | MACK MRUG13 |9YH/GR | 45 12 4 56000| b
RETRTRAG T AG TS
Base 213816
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MAINE INC 010267739 Mil, Rate 00138
DBA Wi PORTLAND MAINE Local
ExTas s
ExT: Aal 174173
ULERE. TS TG1s ExTeDare 03r26/2018
297498 A
u%u\lmwm.\: Reciutation Void
000 FOREST AVE t;f‘ﬁ“,"::‘u;
PORTLAMD ME 01103 EXCISE TAX HECE(FY 21040519
[EERRCVIAIDESTE TEGAT RLSDENTELOOE |
2000 FOREST AVE 05170
PORTLAND HME
[OREDAONE -
Tax Receipt #: 21040519
Sticker # (M, )
MVRJE Rev OL2016 APPLICATION
State of Naine Vehicle Registration R
LiT Date s Validatinn Caie Om Hot Prior Tor 07/01/2019 E:%:ﬂr-zs 07/31/2019 L = - S
L TR TG TRisiE - [RES BOS KET v
IM2AV02C8IM017843 2018 ( MACK | MRUB13 |WH/GR| 45 12 4 I 66000| D
TTGISTR A= Tos L T
Rase 211416
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MAINE INC 010267739 Mil fate 00175
DBA WM PORTLAND MALINE Local
Ex Tax MR
EaTx fal 3178
fax=ry ORITS. TR ExTz Date 0372672018
M }%g 297498 o
[CTATT Ity ALTIRERS *
2000 FQREST AVE Regurtiion Voul
Unless Validated
PORTLAND ME D 4103 ENCISE TAX RECLIFT 2104031Y
A ]==Y TEGAL RENLESTECUGE |
2000 FOREST AVE 05170
FORTLAMND ME
(R HIE AT .. i DIV | Rewes

Taxz Receipt #: 21040519 Seielerd Iy

LY},

MYR-JE Rev 18 1018 REGISTRATION

www.maine.gov/sos




EFFECTIVE DATE: 05/04/2018

Dapartment of the Secretary of State
Bureau of Motor Vehicles
INTERNATIONAL REGISTRATION PLAN

MAINE APPORTIONED REGISTRATION CAB CARD

EXPIRATION DATE: 04/30/2019

~— REGISTRANT INFORMATION — CARRIER SAFETY INFORMATION
ACCTIFLEETISUPP: 11432-2-0 USDOT: 297498
LEGAL NAME: NAME:
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MAINE INC WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MAINE INC
DBA NAME:
WM PORTLAND MAINE AD%{)‘E%%EST e

. 20
AZ%?SE%%EST AVE PORTLAND ME 04103-1004
PORTLAND ME 04103-1004

|

: i )
— VEHICLE INFORMATION
UNIT #: 412748 VIN: 1M2AX13C59M008695 PLATE: 857877
YEAR: 2009 FUEL:  Diesel YEARDECAL: 0323584
MAKE: MACK USAGE: Truck MONTH DECAL: 1578297
Jur  Weight Jur  Weight Jur  Weight Jur Weight Jur  Waelght Jur  Weight
AB 31297k GA 69000 ME 69000 NJ 63000 PE 31297k WA 69000
AL 69000 A 69000 M 69000 NL 31297k QC 4 AXLES wl 68000
AR 69000 ID 63000 MN 69000 NM 65000 Rl 63000 Wv 65000
AZ 69000 IL 68000 MO 69000 NS 31297k SC 69000 Wy 690060
BC 31297k IN 68000 MS 69000 NV 69000 SD 69000 i ane
CA 69000 KS 63000 MT 69000 MY 69000 SK 31297k 4 deme
CO 69000 Ky £65000 NB 31297k OH 69000 TN 69000 o eeme
CT 69000 LA 69000 NC 69000 OK 69000 TX 59000 g e
OC 69000 MA 69000 ND 62000 oM 31297k uUT 69000 e amee
DE 69000 MB 31297k NE 69000 OR 69000 VA 69000 e e
FL 69000 MD 69000 NH 60000 PA 659000 VT 69000 oo e
VALID ONLY WITH EMBOSSED STATE SEAL Controk:  9000-2625-8252

ORIGINAL MUST BE CARRIED IN VEHICLE
COPIES MAY BE MADE FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

101 Hospilal Sireet, 29 State House Station, Augusia, ME 04333-0029
Phone (207} §24-3000 Ext. 52135 Fax (207) 624-9086 TTY Users call Maine relay 713
www.mane govisoa/bmyicommercial Email. meip@maine gov




L2073 139

#314¥35 100 DIA DI1Q 0D duay
SROL T 40 SSEIXT TAD 60°1 dooy
@ 17 BMNLS
4301108 @A 5T 05T 60°f dasg /4 STL9-19%-L13 B919-29000 SH TICHOUY AVH S3HYED T (A0S} FTID0MM ATWENT 6E5KT-90T
TIVD 10 ASY 134 @R3 Da9 o00'L 883 €
Y14 BOIAYIE ¥INIVINGD dWd 00°E (11}
731 QA 9 WELXS 24X 00'% eapd
784 @i 3 T3 00°2 1471
170 HO LW 77ad ars Okg  Go°t $16d €
724 AMBALMED 480 001 A
g4 HOUVAY JIUL 331 og't [
752 TYADNIY WIU  00° 1 WD
QOo4/TIvia  uaabag Aavoyly
4~ tsatws
784 SIVIDXA HX 0871 [-Tu] X Xz WO LDOP-LYG-LO0T ETES-91010 BN 1EDJULEILIE Q¥ ¥IAld 6t BSENOI JT0Y MIAUNEY 2L¥D [8Te%31
743 QA ¥ WALXS P3X  QO°1 andd
a4 A ¥ 14y 0071 Lt 3
733 AUZAIMEG 120 03T LT=S)
784 SIIAMZS 9OVMIAD 330 091 WHOD
133 SONVHD dINL 331 00°T HASS
183 TNADKIY WIY  00°1 402
Z1YBI0dd HH0D  3uswbas Lumypag
A~ Envis
194 BOITVADEI HOX 00" 1 30 x X WOD 6906-¥IC-L02 $30r0 W 3NNV Q¥ WIIUIWIT TG vrS vIOOYTD ‘EEHIAOU BCuF-BaT
194 QA § VEINS 33X 00'L [ L
XOY 7TA4 0% 5 VLIXT 34& 00°T %002
T34 QA @ 148 00'X e
goa2/1Ivise  1yuabes Jlxwvatiy
47 snLvis
ISH S84 Q4 9 A49 oL T stid i P W3O K059 -586-LCT 9P0r0 SH I3NAYY T W TRANANY S90T 37ddy S8 LBET-99T
134 BAIALAE MNNAA0 2dC v 1 -1 1]
134 SSuVHS JFEL 431 o0t [T1]
A4 TYADWIH WIH Q0 T gae
A3d4 FLEOET SN 60 § (113
134 Q& I VHIXE 24X 00°% 1]
783 04 L N4 00T {7
783 QA T 42 00T H1%
vh ALVDSIHE HSUIVINGD 4HD 00 2
aoci/tIvigy  juaabas Axwmyay
4~ rsasvis
194 A¥¥Al12Q 150 00 t [LT=h) X x X W23 rGEE-L96-L02 2009-510%0 X IYOINDNLARNIY AAY HY3D0 T JOOTYaNYd  TOTIR-95T
M4 Qi T VHEXT B4% 60T [T1]
N34 Ak @ 143 00°T {7
M4 EDIANSS MINIWINDD W 0071 R
TEd AMZAITRG T30 €0°T A
1184 BIIAYIS BOVHAAD 340 06T R
134 BOEVHD 4IUL 4D1 0071 8in
984 TYACHEE M3 00 1 R
HOTLSARISNOS  :auaabas fawmagzy
4~ I5nIVLS
ngd ESOALKE BAX  GO°T Was 4 X WD CGOGE-TL5-LTS E¥SL-9E010 IH TICHNUY @ 2SAHOEY ¥ TUT EDAVED TAGINY  ELYET-SUT
e w e e a4 e e mem e e AN R A m e a0 b e an e .o A Aot Ak A e A s AR B At h bt bt A — . m—TT e Ty, e e e VA SO OOy Oy
QuUIfOEd SHITAN3S AU O/3/L I NS 3lMlH HIAL MBEMAN HHOHd d12/31415/0110 ssaygay BYH YETHA
e e e e EE e rmnam T Aesams s iieestees e R R E S bntn T m e Aot o rdmma$ 4 e e - ke e et amameen. ... e S st nnn s oo
Q. KAY HY #TH0T DHIL Moy
ASI SSAHOGY BIJAMIS ¥ WV HIHOLSND SY0-T¥e I¥oaTu




134 9oHVHOXS HOX
‘133 BOWVHI dlvl Jad
34 IVATICIY WIY

44 HIINHOXT HOX
734 g4 § VX3 s3x
134 G4 § 132

184 XHEAITIA 130

1Ed 92IA¥IS HSVHIAD 24D
134 ACHIN Y

Tad AL 5 YHLXA 53X

184 Ad3alnia 13q

NEd BIIANES BOWVYEAD 240
13 SLlY¥OOIHE HERIVANCD Jd3
84 BOITGORE HoX

134 BOUvHD dI¥L 428

TIVD Ha 132 ary Ba9

TTED HO Tdd AAr Dav

H BEIVOCISd udiIvainos o
184 RMEAITHG 15Q

1 1E4d HIATAYIS HOWHEAO J01
T84 HITAYIS ATWUEAD D310
194 BoUnD aIdr 423

144 "NLOGHIY WEY

A4 124 QX T YHLXE EJA
ITVD HO ADW 123 QAT DAC
7184 SCHYGDXE HOX

183 @b ¥ vilia edX

T34 g4 ¥ Uiy

134 BOAVHD 4L 401

a3 aondd K

‘134 A2nGOXNE HOX

14 ELVSOT4H dANIVINGD JiD
134 Audallid 1184

ficd ILIAEIS BDvEdan 24A0

A3 OA ¥ VALNE 14X
£1d S2TANAT YINIVLEDD k3
‘133 dA ¥ VLT edd

134 WA oy W
- HE3dD GX $T AB3niT3q S14
ZOGVHD dI¥l ddl

d
WD POsI-raI-LOL

“”
L
-
L]
1]

4
HOZ B901-LSH-6L6

§

1 1ieh ]

[ =] 4
K23 SETC-T50-L0E

o
M

EEEBEREEEEE EEBED

d
HOO 080T-L56-L0T

1
[
-
-
=]
»

FEEEEE

HE D9 Q7
HAJ Leld-S96-LOT

o a
HOS 6LOB-CZY-L0L

Tonivis
PELL-9POED 2N TEDNOLY

PBOEINLS
STS5-9T000 BH IHOSANNDMLITY

ISOALVLS
G¥SL-3Y0¥0 W TR

LSNLYLS
ZOTI-3%0P0 34 LUOJALNTILIY

TERLVLS
E¥IE-SPIF0 TN ATNCEY

ISALNIS
SYGL-2¥OFD IH TIAWY

M hiveHoT ¥31

Od 33A9 T

@y 7o8n6EY ¥

3a¥ N30 511

qd 43THIULT 49

04 L1404 185E

{oaneIdnna)

good /Iy :apessfss JLreorid
ADIR CAHEALASIN TIatE-watl

¥0L03s 2ITand susediag lvwpiy
ROLAVIDOSSY WITIA ASTANSUYA CET=99T

cood,/TIviar Iusalas Awvapid
LHedH0D ATIAOIN LUOIHNNITNEL  T6LLC-SBI

ALyddoud WD fuawbls Limujaag
BOTD YENIY URNOLITY [TAd T 14

HOILIAWIGNGD :sudubag Azwayay

THLISVELICD TaTRIDEIE LIThIl 17Zal=3Us

HATLONYLSHOD  t3ububug AsTapag

HOLLONUISHCD o 2 W Lek@i-gal

1000) ATTINIIH “TIUUND LLarl

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

1517 559u00Y BDIA¥ES 7 BiVH HEKOLSAD

WY 8TFOT 3l alfid

STO-TYY IYO454 -



n2i gk 9 139

TTdd AMIAITEG 113

T34 BLVIONEY YIHIVINGD 34D
184 AVHID 10X

N34 AOIAESS BIVMAAD 240
133 G4 § ValNg 93w

793 SUWHD 418 402

134 TACHAY Hdd

T34 32MAEAS BSYHAAO 240
T3d A0VHD 414t 331

143 RACKIYE WAY

T84 BONVHOXZ HDX

T34 QA T wHlXH Z43

184 Qb T T

1S4 Adaslsa 7za

99 HLVD0TSH WIMIVINCD 422
104 Q& 5 14D
ndd ALVOUTEY WAUHIVENOD JiD
N34 AUAAIMET 1a0

984 8OEHD IUL dal
134 TAoHEY WIY

733 ASVHIXT MOX

124 BITANZS EOVEIAD 340

T3 Ok 9 WIIKE 34X
404 THd QX & wRiNd 748
134 Qb b VLT hdX
T84 di ¥ IdF

US BNINCD ADE 134 GAf D1
id JDTAUID YIHIVINLD SHd
4 132 22IAMIS HOVHSAD ADK
N¥4 31I0TEN UENIYIHOO Jdd
T34 JIIAEIY HOVHMAOD 240
134 ITARD JIWL 01
N8I RUACHTY HIY

134 BENVIOXT HOX

MEd AHHATII0 “1EQ

TTYD HO ADY 184 QAL QAL
104 A T lde

184 AddsliEa g

23 TYAQHIY Wl

134 331AHIT BSVHIAD 240
T34 QA T WHLYS [4Y

‘144 HOWGEY 4AT¥I 4D

1+ B 4
ot
631
00°T
[+ 4
= 4
(1111

=TT §
Ge'T
00 3
6ot
ec1
1T 4
ge's
ot

0371

ek
Wrid3
4.}
HADD
WR0D
[L20:5]
W0
47 ssnuvLs
[ ] % HZY THST-L96-L0T 6TES-9FDY0 BH IMOLAIGLHHIE

IX dX w3 &~ fSnLyIy
KD £180-6ZZ-L0T

i fifssss

PILL~SF0YD SN TICHANY

~
"
-
(3
L

BEEEEE

2 d 15nIvLS
MO ESL0~CBC-LOZ

;

DOGL-2Y0¥0 B TIGHIHY
68

a3

£Zve g

31

H

4 150Ny
HID SY50-905-L0T ELEL-9T0PD IH 3NNY

i BEEE

[

b

-

[

W B
*
®

BEEES

L5I7 SSEHAMY EJTAEIS T Fhveh RAROLSND

cond1IvLEE  weahes Leatag

O H18v2 D01 547 WAISNHH XETI0HL BuOHSES tate-spt
YOLI3S J178AL  I3umebes Awuyag

7 dTAHYS O AMLYD "M3KWNS  ETTIT-95T
Qucda/Urvigy  rauscEas Axmatad

o4 ¥oliodd 1C IIYIDIH COHGISYd  GTZLT-98T
NOJLIORLSHOD 3 3usubes A1oeidy

40 astuduilaa ¢t JUT 1103 LSVEHLzOH  Gri&L-2el

[f= 1)t} R 1K1 ST CUHAIHNTIN TEweD

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WY #CPOT ENIL nnd
ST0-Td? LYOIEH



n9d @A 5 VEiX3 9d4%
724 B2IAN3S SOVEEAO 340

144 @k 9 T48

Td TITAUBS HIUTVINOD Did
123 Qb ¥ wulrd #3Y

3L BENIYANOD M3 Akt A0v

133 A1 p Y

184 41 ¥ ar

T8 ACIANAS ATWMAAD D30
134 AA1TIq A

A3 TYACHTM H3IM

33 ak ¥ VilX3 ¥ax

4 EL¥DOSH WAHIVMIGT Sd3
154 AoAVHD dIdk 401

84 ELNVIDXD HOX

794 a4 T do01

<81 ax 07 wiLlxd cdx

J A1¥IOTHY WMARIVANOD JED
183 Ad3A1T30 130

Tdd TYASHIY WM

7Y HOIANES AIVERAD D40
133 30Uy Jiul 43l

"HH4 ISIGDXE KoY

D¥ML SSVd VI RIS OY 14l
04 QEsSe1D AYRALTIED T2
EoNVGD AUl dil
EIVOoIRe 9

=xiauds lno 919 ola

d5 NDL ¥3d Tvs0dsia isa
SAS ¥ANIVULD QAOF CoY

-

ZSAlESIY @01 QX oF Ok

[+ ¢

[V 8
[+ I ¢
-1:00 1
oot
go t
[ [1 A1
oot
ot

ot
ao't
ab-t
00T
0ot
oot
o'y
aw

[1]+ i
ao°%
ooy
a1
UGt
oG’

OG*

o'y

0T

:):1]
aod
wrd g

e
€604
[TTEN
[TTF]
FXiT0
[T
LT
W2
[£E. -1
WHOD
[+
WG
(X171
[} = ]
RS
WD
Rt
1439
HS
HADD

dnay
daag
daap
daat
duag
dase
dairy
duay

Pl

an 4
WO CLIB-LlE-00F

d
13D BETZ-536~-100

HOJ CH4S-065-L0T

g d
W03 I9TC-ZES-LDZ

x5
0fY $9T6-50r-L0T

15AIY1S

SYEL-IFOLD M TITHMY
IENLNIS

FIIE+340¥0 I TIQHNYY
iSnivly

Q185-9¥000 3H Inoqurnanioe

1S0LVLS
Tr15-9»00 BW LUDASHNALITE

FSRLYS
PILE-SE0¥0 W TICHINY

a504/91¥18Y  ausaSas laeugag

L5 @ortiuod siiz CE BonQiA¥YM TUIL TLHLZ-BO0XK

ALMEADHA WADD  fausclas Jeajay

B Lk L T T L. T T T T T L L L T e T U P

@qIADdd SIJTAHIS

LI M

EIB O/dfL L DS AdLIHLI

JdAL ESURIM 32I0Hd

d12/8INIS/RL1D

a8 viludd GLCT TASIIG T AIOHL HOIANL TSIl
aYIULsnIT-Bdn  fRussBas Marwyag
45 3o 8L SHIWYI WOoEu Abvis TI6LC~5iT
pajnbay juswBag  :quaubag Asuvagaa
L34 HOZ T A ATV S
JAY WV3I0 YI QHTRAYY "OTaaS USL0T -y
@i g3y I [t R A Gelevnoy
S5gdaqy ety {1 uzdisa

sasssssImEssten LEstssAIEmmmmmmem—— - T L B R L L e L R e T Famecean .m-

L9371 S5E¥COE TOIAYIS T SHYIl UBHOLSD

WY BLfaT 9hil G
SIO-TUN Leodsy



¥ Az 1223

5 sSouappy bafases 3o Sulilfo

T tzi13qa 3o [r)e3q

HEARN sdd3 asusion

# HaT=3ens PITIIaUEs apnlouy

SYGrD a5z sagbty aroru dyz agakay
§66E566  Jewoland J0IuBTH Ge00UsO AMDAINT ITUAI

=TTt R R bl L et D R T L T T T T L T T R T T T T L L LT T T T T ey

VINZIIED HOLIDXTAS ~ 1517 SSHUOAOY J01AUDS 2 Wl MIkOLsnd STO-TUY ZHoaad

STINVAHOT 1TV HCd TANIdAA  SEDIAMES LIARvidEs ©
SAIHYIHOS TIV HOJ Q3NHT480 SIILAURS AWVEQdWEL T
SEINVAKID TV ¥0d OHHIJEQ SHADLSD 1T

D L T Y cmmanne

GumddmhmpkerhTE N Em

WH NASIAMSY REM UAU/Z L D5 3L KM LW 2ALL NN BHIHY [} e i LU ERRTA 549422y p-L il Eluin

SMMebbLs Ll b bl m St s maasrmamaanan R el T L o L L L T L o T L R Ll L T T T e A

¥3 uns WY 8007 SWMIL oy
L5517 SSTUAAY EJIAYIS T TWTH ¥IWOLSND ST0-THY LtHIIOY






APPLICATION FOR WASTE HAULING PERMIT

Applicant: O(ﬂ}f\‘r’%a’%—’ Rugg/s‘/ 1/\@ /O&l Se //Cf/

Addlessg}'Q @, BCHC 3C7

J/U@//S Mo 07072

- SASJ

Telephone:

Authorized Representative

Attach: 1. Current vehicle registration
2. Customer List

Driver(s) of Vehicle:

Name\t)—cje Gﬁ/dfdﬁl' Lic#: 7?‘%7// /‘3

Name: |20 N\ k@v S Lict: ol 7066 -

Name: (/(/‘!//c?m /V/Q.S Lic #: Ca%d//?

Name:g 94&22&2([ Z édé@:za(f’ Lic #: Zéz 79@ 2

I have read the Solid Waste Ordinance and the Rules and Regulations for

solid e?(_adljgree to abide by these regulations.
signdd;_A 221 4K _/ Y/ e

Signed:

Approved by Selectmen:

Permit No.: Date:

By granting a waste-hauling permit, the selectmen and the Town of

Kennebunkport do not assume and liability with respect to the operations of

the licensees.

The issuance of a waste hauling permit does not in any way constitute and

endorsement by the Town or recommendation as to the adequacy or d

reliability of the services provided by the licensee. The Solid Waste
Ordinance and Rules and Regulations of the Town do not require proof of

waste hauling permit.

ad

d)

49 7)0

vehicle insurance or financial responsibility in order for a person to obtaina (A"

ini? i

SN



~
F

State of Maine Vehicle Registration

Mileage 306,813

[y REGISTRATION NUMNER

CO | 746-724
EfT. Date is Validation Date But Not Prior To: 2 /01 /2 018 Expsres 02 / 28 / 2019 Insurance:
IN YCAR MAKE TOLOR STVLE TIRES | G REGHTERED WE!
1HTWGADT13J063464 2003 ITNL 7400 WH 30 10 3 56000 |D
(RECISTRART) DOB(s¥ID ¥ Base 39,571.00 | - RE-REG
OCEANSIDE RUBBISH INC 010323868 " MIL Rate 0040
Local 358.28
Ex Tax
ExTx Bal 358.28
LESSOR URITS DaT ¥ ExTx Date 02/28/2018
i6 742683 Rate 640,00
Fees 640.80
MAILING ADDRESS egistmtion Vi
PO BOX 39 El‘nfe:li \"’llid::.edd Lenls L3
WELLS, ME 04090
(CGAT RESIDENCE LEGAL RESIDENCE CODE
19 CLEARZONE DRIVE
SANFORD, ME 31230
(AR HIRRHD - B —
Tax Receipt#: 20842886
Sticker # {M) [14)

MVR-3VS Rev 04-2016 REGISTRATION

www.maine.gov/sos



714

State of Maine Vehicle Registration

Mileage 195,974

CLASS

REGISTRATION NUMBER

746-364
Eff Date 1s Validation Daie But Not Prior To 11 / 01 / 2017 Expires: 11/30 / 2018  |nsurance: OKS co 3
G YEAN HMARE E: ANLES i
1HTSDARR2XH617608 1999 | INTL 4200 WH 30 6 2 38000I D
[REGISTRANTLL) T
Base 20,725
OCEBNSIDE RUBBISH 010323868 Mil. Rate 0.0040
Local
E:c';u 8290
ExTx Bal B290
IO GFiT 5T ExTx Date 1201207
F 379.00
18 742683 Aege:anee joo
TAAILING ADRESS
O BOX 39 chiuminfl Void
Unless Validared
WELLS ME 04090 VA D
[TECAL RESIDERCE TEGAL RESTDEN € 31230 VIOvI0LY
19 CLEARZONE RD 31230 shinsats
SANFORD ME .
MANBNEENE - ww o |erem

Tax Receipt #; 20603319

Sticker # (M),

MVR-IE Rev. 08.2016 REGISTRATION

w_18D 06955887

Wwww.maine.gov/sos



SERVNAMEW-STATUS SERVADDR PHONE |
ALISON'S RESTAURANT 11 DOCK SQUARE 207-967-4841
ALISSON'S RESTAURANT // 11 DOCK SQUARE 207-967-4841
AMERICAN LEGION// ROUTE 9 207-967-2400
ARLINGTON ARMS / 8 ARLINGTON ST 508-769-4454
ARUNDEL LODGE #76 10 TEMPLE ST 207-967-4375
ARUNDEL WHARF 43 OCEAN AVE 207-967-3444
ARUNDEL YACHT CLUB 51 OCEAN AVE 207-967-3060
ATLANTIC HALL/ MAIN / LANGSFORD RD 207-252-3294
THOMAS BOAK // 26 FOX RUN 978-443-3324
BOATHOUSE HOTEL 21 OCEAN AVE 207-967-1503
BRADBURY O.R.I.// 167 MAIN ST 207-967-3939
BREAKWATER INN AND SPA 127 OCEAN AVE 207-967-5333
CAPE ARUNDEL INN / 208 OCEAN AVE 207-967-2125
CAPE BUILDING & REPAIR 148 GOOSE ROCKS RD 207-967-5404
CAPE PORPOISE CONDO ASSOC. 12 MILLS RD 207-967-3370
CAPE PORPOISE KITCHEN 1 MILLS RD 978-618-7674
CAPE PORPOISE LOBSTER I 70 REAR MILLS RD 207-205-7949
CAPE PORPOISE PIER ASSOC. PIER ROAD 207-967-5040
CAPTAIN LORD MANSION 6 PLEASANT STREET 207-967-3141
ELIZABETH CARET/ 18 NORWOOD LN 410-628-1667
CHOWDER HOUSE 79 PIER RD 207-967-0123
COLONIAL PHARMACY 40 DOCK SQUARE 207-967-4442
COLONY HOTEL 140 OCEAN AVE 207-967-3331 Ext525
COLONY HOTEL / 140 OCEAN AVE 207-967-3331 Ext 525
COMPLIMENTS GALLERY 1 DOCK SQUARE 207-967-2269
COPPER CANDLE 6 DOCK SQUARE 207-967-5656
COVESIDE RESORT, LLC 29 S.MAIN ST 207-967-3993
D.P. CARROLL CONSTRUCTION 7 OAK ST 617-838-9136
DOCK SQUARE CLOTHIERS KBPRT |5 DOCK SQUARE 207-967-5362
JENNIFER & JESSIE DOWLING 15 BACK HARBOR RD 207-405-1963
EDGEWATER INN // 126 OCEAN AVE 207-967-3315
FAIELLA FOODS LLC 167 MAIN ST 207-967-3939
FOUR ACRES COTTAGES 44 MILL RD 207-967-2735
GOOSE ROCKS BEACH DAIRY 278 MILLS RD 978-857-0677
GOOSE ROCKS FIRE DEPT.// ROUTE 9 207-967-0779
GOVERNMENT WHARF// FIRE ST |
GSL ALARMS, INC. // 158 BEACHWOOD AVE 207-468-2523
HIDDEN POND 357 GOOSE ROCKS RD 207-967-9050
HIDDEN POND (EARTH) 354 GOOSE ROCKS RD |
HURRICANE I 26 DOCK SQUARE 207-967-9111
HUSTON & CO. 226 LOG CABIN RD 207-967-2345
SUSAN ISREAL / 22 NORWOOD LN 603-219-4800
CLUB HOUSE AKA OLD FORT 8 OLD FORT 207-967-5353
KENNEBUNKPORT INN 1 DOCK SQUARE 207-967-2621
DOCK SQUARE CONDO'S 28 DOCK SQUARE 207-967-2621

KENNEBUNKPORT MARINA {KP/BD)

67 OCEAN AVE

207-967-3411




KENNEBUNKPORT MOTOR LODGE

22 WILDES DISTRICT RD

207-967-2338

FIRE DEPARTMENT //

32 NORTH ST

KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN BARREL //

3 AFTER BRIDGE

KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN BARREL //

2 BY PHARMACY

KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN BARREL //

1 ENTRANCE TO ALISS0N5

KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN BARREL //

2 NEXT TO OLD SALTS

KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN BARREL //

2 AFTER INTERSX UNION/O

KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN BARREL //

1 BARREL RGHT AFTER LAN

KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN BARREL //

1 BARREL ACROSS FROM GREEN

KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN BARREL //

COLONY BEACH BARRELS

KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN BARREL //

ALISSONS PARKING LOT

KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN BARREL //

WALKERS POINT

KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN BARREL //

TURBATS CREEK

KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN BARREL //

ALL GRB BARRELS

KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN BARREL //

GOOSE ROCKS BEACH BARRELS

KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN BARREL //

NORTH STREET PARKING LOT

TOWN BARREL // DOCK SQUARE

TOWN GARAGE // 105 BEACHWOOD AVE

ERICA KNUDSEN // 23 FOX RUN 207-604-0555
LANGSFORD LOBSTER 42 LANGSFORD RD 207-967-1950
LEESIDE CONDO ASSOC. 37 OCEAN AVE 207-985-9740

JASON LENZEN

17 WASHBURN DR

207-604-2052

SINNET HOUSE 15 LANGSFORD RD 207-467-3688
MABEL'S INC. 124 OCEAN AVE 207-967-2562
MAINE STAY INN 34 MAINE 5T 207-967-2117
GARY MARTIN 261 BEACHWOOD AVE 207-284-0300
SHARON MCCABE 140 WILDES DISTRICT RD 631-235-2930
JOAN MCCARTHY // 20 NORWOOD LN 301-237-7730
JULIE MORGENSTERN 22 FOX RUN 207-967-3477

REBECCA MUSE / 15 BEACHWOOQD AVE 617-549-1217
WAYFARER 2 PIER RD 207-251-3903
RIVER GREEN LAWN OCEAN / PLEASEANT 207-323-2333
NONANTUM 95 OCEAN AVE 207-967-4050
NONANTUM 95 OCEAN AVE 207-967-4050
NUNAN'S LOBSTER HUT 9 MILLS RD 207-967-4362
INN @ GOOSE ROCKS 71 DYKE RD 207-967-5425
PATTEN BERRY FARM // 76 NORTH ST 207-967-2418
POINT ARUNDEL CONDO ASSOC. 135 OCEAN AVE 207-967-4151
PORT BUILDING TRUST 5 UNION ST 207-967-3191
PORT LOBSTER COMPANY 122 OCEAN AVE 207-967-2081
GOOSE ROCKS GENERAL STORE 3 DYKE RD 207-590-1597
RAMP GRILL LLC 77 PIER RD 207-967-8500
THE RESORT @ GOOSE ROCKS / 272 MILLS RD 603-436-4100
RHUMB LINE RESORT 41 TURBATS CREEK RD 207-967-5457
RIVERBANK CONDQ ASSOCIATION 47 OCEAN AVE 781-246-0235
CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL 25 SCHOOL ST 207-967-2121
SANDY PINES CAMPGROUND 277 MILLS RD 207-967-2483




SANDY PINES//

24 LOG CABIN RD

207-967-2483

WEINSTEIN / 15 OCEAN AVE 207-590-8672
WEINSTEIN / 15 OCEAN AVE 207-590-8672
WEINSTEIN / 22 CROSS ST 207-590-8672
WEINSTEIN / 22 CROSS 5T 207-580-8672
JAN SMALL GRAVELY BROOK RD 207-468-7877
SOUTH CHURCH HOUSING 6 NORTH ST 207-985-3468
PETER SOUTHWORTH 3 COYNE 5T 207-608-5465
DENNIS STIMPSON// 194 GOOSE ROCKS RD 207-225-2677
STRIPER'S RESTAURANT AT 8Wi 131 OCEAN AVE 207-967-3118
TERRAPIN LANDSCAPING // 184 BEACHWOOD AVE 207-251-0558

THIBODEAU LANDSCAPING

50 JOHN CLUFF LN

207-967-5054

TIDE BEACH CLUB

254 KINGS HIGHWAY

207-967-3757

CHICKS MARINA 75 OCEAN AVE 207-967-2782
CHICKS MARINA 75 OCEAN AVE 207-205-7071
CHICKS MARINA 195 LOG CABIN RD 207-205-7071
KENNEBUNKPORT POLICE DEPT // 101 MAIN ST 207-967-4243 Ext 108
KENNEBUNKPORT SEWER DEPT // 258 SCHOOL ST 207-967-4243 Ext 108
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN CONTRACT 207-967-4243 Ext 108
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT // TOWN CONTRACT 207-967-4243 Ext 108
U S POST OFFICE PORT // 5 TEMPLE ST 207-967-2191
WALKERS POINT 243 QCEAN AVE 207-967-5343
DEREK WEBER 280 KINGS HWY 518-421-0070
PETER WHITE 31 PIER RD 360-716-4817
ADAM WINSTANLEY 68 OCEAN AVE 978-287-3611
LISSA WINSTANLEY// 85 OCEAN AVE 617-759-9475
DAVID H WRIGHT// 38 LAURA LN 207-967-3518

REPORT TOTALS




P ey

EN (]

VELa T e

j Main | PM Schedule | | Specs I ‘ Suspensinn—' ICustum Detail I BY UNITE
Unit# 16 Trensponder  GI'0Z300093012°
Year 2000 Assiget 499 OTHER
Make INTERNATIONAL Dept 1 INTRASTATE
Model 740 SN Type 2 REARLOADER
Vehicle|D  THTWGADT1J063464 Defivery Date 01119106
License 45728 In Sexvice
Expires t2r2ang Warranty Exp
Staws  ACTVE Inifal Cost  88,000.00
ATAClass B Repait Casts 71,3248
Nomnal;
AuxUnit? 16 Purchased Fror TRUCKS & PARTS OF TA
Routefs) Phonaft 8004238389
Driver hswedby  RADIO#S67VDEDSZ4
Helpert Policy#
Helper2 Expiras
LastActhity SMS 08/0518 252PM Speciol Notes © Yes Altachments «
+ 8 w TRALIIPNER - TSI LR o FHETI PP -'mm_ ATEIIRAONEY - SATINL GERATTR WILTIELONEY - T - Wy

EMS Thu 12/20/18 2:59pm




o B nde @

D v R Kl wi”

]Main I IPM Schedule”Specs | |Suspension”Cuslom Detail | BYuNIT?
Unit? 18 Transponder ~ G3°02800037828°
" Year 1398 Assigned 1 REND
Make INTERNATIONAL Dept 3 INTRASTATE
Model 4300 Type 2 REARLODADER
Vehicle [ {HTSDAARZXHE17608 Delvery Date 11020
License 748384 In Senvice 11108108
Expires 1173018 Wamanty Exp
Stalus ~ ACTNE Iniial Cost ~ 39,350.00
ATA Class RepairCosts 2691260
Normal:
AwUnitt 18 Purchased Fron AUTO WHOLESALERS
Route(s) WREC WREC Phane# P Y T
Driver Inswredby  RADIO# 867YDEDAST
Helpert Policy#
Helper2 Expires
Last Activity ELS 07131118 9:13AM Speciat Notes & Ho Altachments «

+ @ SUELDDATH . LN . TR N0ST Ot FAN SRR - FRTHINOSPATCN - SATI2SUR0NED o SRTEPINLRNTOM - CMILIIFGEY A
——— ——

|SMS Thu 12/20/18 2:57pm




KENNEBUNKPORT-2018

JAN Code ALL Total Tonnage
Comm Trash | 22938.58| 22938.58| 165.6675
Res Trash 0 0
TOTAL TRASH TONNAGE 165.6675
Cardboard 351 351 4,563
FEB Code ALL Total Tonnage
Comm Trash | 22819.33| 22819.33] 164.8083
Res Trash 0 0]
TOTAL TRASH TONNAGE 164.8063
Cardboard 283 283 3.679
MAR Code ALL Total Tonnage
Comm Trash| 23172.5 23172.5| 167.3569
Res Trash 0 0
TOTAL TRASH TONNAGE 167.3569
Cardboard 360 360 4,68
APR Code ALL Total Tonnage _
Comm Trash | 24705.58] 24705.58| 178.4292
Res Trash 34 34| 0.118585
TOTAL TRASH TONNAGE 178.5478
Cardboard 614 614 7.982
MAY Code ALL Total Tonnage
Comm Trash | 30314.83] 30314.83] 218.9404
Res Trash 60.92 60.92| 0.212477
TOTAL TRASH TONNAGE 219.1529
Cardboard 1655 1655 21.515
JUNE Code ALL Total Tonnage
Comm Trash | 34132.58| 34132.58] 246.5131
Res Trash 81.5 81.5| 0.284256
TOTAL TRASH TONNAGE 246.7973
Cardboard 1813 1813 23.569
JULY Code ALL Total Tonnage
Comm Trash | 37617.66] 37617.66| 271.6831
Res Trash 121.5 121.6] 0.423768
TOTAL TRASH TONNAGE 272.1069
Cardboard 2212 2212 28.756
AUG Code ALL Total Tonnage
Cormm Trash | 38003.08] 38003.08] 274.4667
Res Trash 121.5 121.5] 0.423768
TOTAL TRASH TONNAGE 274.8906
Cardboard 2388 2388 31.044
SEPT Code ALL Total Tonnage
Comm Trash | 32768.41| 32768.41| 236.6607
Res Trash 121.5 121.5] 0.423768
TOTAL TRASH TONNAGE 237.0845
Cardboard | 1661] 1661 21593

0 JAN

Code ALL Total

Tonnage

0 JAN



OCT Code ALL Total Tonnage
Comm Trash | 30538.61| 30538.61| 220.5566
Res Trash 121.5 121.5] 0.423768
TOTAL TRASH TONNAGE 220.8804
Cardboard 1241 1241 16.133
NOV Code ALL Total Tonnage

Comm Trash | 25509.24| 25509.24| 184.2334
Res Trash 81.5 81.5] 0.284256
TOTAL TRASH TONNAGE 184.5177
Cardboard 347 347 4.511

DEC Code ALL Total Tonnage

Comm Trash 0 0
Res Trash 0 0
TOTAL TRASH TONNAGE 0
Cardboard | 0 0







7

Kennebunkport Public Health

December 26, 2018

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectman, Laurie Smith- Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous donation of $1080 from multipie local businesses during Christmas
Prelude Cookie Crawl. Participating businesses were Breakwater Inn and Spa, Dannah, Captain Fairfield
Inn, Wendy Webster Good Fine Art, Auntie’s House, The Nonantum Resort. This gift is dedicated
towards the emergency fuel fund.

M

Aljson Kenneway RN, BSN



SEASIDE HOTEL ASSOC LTD PARTNERSHIP
NONANTUM RESORT

4794

_ so%%iﬁ?&?&?ﬁg;m DATE / 2— - , C:i ‘/ 8 a.c.:.f.c's anuoy
| oo, K%NM&MWW yOufbu ( Hea rvis JOPD, DO |
| O yetosanD €16 A

Please find enclosed check for the,
fuel assistance fund. AW money Was

faised dunng the Prelude Cookic

Crawl with help from {he. following
lotal businesses.

Breabwater Inn & Spa, Dannah, Captain
Rirfiddd Inn, WendyWebster Geod Fine
M, Aunties House. ‘
Have & happy Holiday Season .

Best;, The Nonanbam Resort

J TR
.l \J\Mﬂéw - @aw |






()

Kennebunkport Public Health

December 24, 2018

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectman, Laurie Smith- Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous donation of $581.67 from Church on the Cape. This gift is dedicated
towards the emergency fuel fund.

Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN









/1>

Kennebunkport Public Health

December 24, 2018

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen, Laurie Smith-Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous gift of $100.00 from Peter and Gretchen Graham to the Nurses
general (61—320-39) account. They would like us to put this towards our efforts with senior wellness
and enrichment programs.

Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN

Kennebunkport Public Health






